

RECEIVED JUN 07 1982

The Municipality of
Metropolitan Toronto

Chief Administrative Officer's Department

City Hall, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 2N1
Telephone: (416) 367 8681
Telex: 06-23472



June 2, 1982

Ms. Grace Patterson
Director of Litigation
Canadian Environmental Law Association
8 York Street
5th Floor South
Toronto, Ontario

Dear Ms. Patterson:

Thank you for your letter of May 27, 1982 regarding your application for a grant from The Municipality of Metropolitan Toronto.

This is to inform you that at the meeting held on April 23, 1982, when the 1982 Operating Budget for Metropolitan Toronto was passed, Metropolitan Council did not approve the grant requested by your Association for 1982.

Yours truly,

J.P. Kruger
Chief Administrative Officer

BC:pf

c.c. Mayor G. Christie
Mr. W.J. Lotto
Mr. C.J. White